

## RE: TBS Note

---

**From:** "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 28 Feb 2017 16:40:18 -0500  
**Attachments:** RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v8 2017 02 28.doc (1.01 MB)

---

Hi Helen,

Here's the latest we have. We'll move the fuzzy B to the vacant BPC area.

---

**From:** Angus, Helen (TBS)  
**Sent:** February-28-17 4:10 PM  
**To:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)  
**Subject:** TBS Note

Do you have the TBS note and minute yet. CO is anxious and I would like to read this a few times before the briefing of the P tomorrow. Thanks.

We can probably move the fuzzy blue discussion into the vacated BPC time to give some more breathing room tomorrow.